

**Subject: CJK Coordination MEETING at Seoul on Sun, 2016-11-13, 14:30**  
**- Venue: "AREX-III" conference room at Seoul Station**

**Part I. CJK SEOUL MEETING OVERVIEW**

- DATE & TIME: Sun, 13 NOV 2016, 14:30 - 18:30
- VENUE: SEOUL STATION CONFERENCE ROOM (room name: "AREX-III")
- PARTICIPANTS (15):
  - (KGP, 8 persons) KS KIM(CHAIR), DM LEE, EJ JEON, SD CHO, SH SHIN, & KISA (BH KOO, MJ PARK, SY PARK)
  - (CGP, 5 persons) WANG WEI(CHAIR), KENNY HWANG(VICE CHAIR), & 3 from TWNIC
  - (JGP, 2 persons) HIRO HOTTA(1700 ~), YOSHIRO YONEYA(1400~)
- (FYI) DINNER (18:30~20:00) AT KOREAN RESTAURANT INSIDE SEOUL STATION
- Contact: Ms. PARK MinJung: email (flisha@gmail.com)  
mobile (+82-10-2774-3213 abroad; 010-2774-3213 within Rep. of Korea)

## Part II. AGENDA for CJK SEOUL MEETING

### 0. Greeting, Review of Agenda

#### 1. Repertoire Issue (chaired by Mr. WANG Wei)

#### 2. Possible changes to the keep/split lists of CG variant groups (sets) tentatively agreed at TPE, TW on Sep, 2016 (chaired by Mr. KIM Kyongsok)

2.1 CGP's position RE: the 4 lists \* of var. groups tentatively agreed at TPE.

2.2 Discussion of possible changes to the keep/split lists

#### 3. Limiting the number of allocatable variant labels (chaired by Mr. Hiro HOTTA)

#### 4. Next CJK Coordination Meeting

#### 5. Any Other Business

---

\* Note. The numbers of variant groups (sets) in the 4 lists tentatively agreed at TPE, TW on Sep. 30, 2016:

a) K willing to accept C pos (keep C vg); C willing to accept K pos (split C vg)  
- 56 var. groups (resolved)

b) K wants to split C vg; C willing to accept K pos (split C vg)  
- 81 var. groups (resolved)

c) K willing to accept C pos (keep C vg); C wants to keep C vg  
- 78 var. groups (resolved)

d) K wants to split C vg; C wants to keep C vg  
- 43 var. groups (NOT RESOLVED)

\* \* \*